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Request for Proposals for Technology Assessment and Strategic Plan

Addendum: Responses to Clarifications Received

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Please review the following responses to questions submitted to the City for this RFP, which may inform your proposal. 

Questions and Responses

1. Would use of a subcontractor preclude a firm from proposing?
No. Use of a subcontractor for portions of the assessment would not preclude a firm from proposing.
2. Will references outside of California be accepted?
Page 7 of the RFP specifies that references should be local government clients located in California for which the consultant has rendered professional services relevant to this RFP’s scope of work. These local government references should be for projects completed within the last 3 years. References outside of California would be accepted, but the City does prefer to see local references.
3. Early in the proposal there’s mention of a “independent consultant”, but later the proposal states to provide resumes of each person.  Can a company respond with multiple resources?
Yes, a company may respond with multiple resources (i.e. staff) within the company. The reference to “independent consultant” on page 2 of the RFP means that the City is looking for a firm or individual that does not have ties to the City in such a way that would create a conflict of interest that could somehow bias the work product. 
4. Is the vendor required to be onsite for more than 50% of the duration of the project?
The City does not have a percentage breakdown for how much work is required to be conducted onsite; that is really going to be based on the firm’s approach to completing the scope of work described in the RFP. 
5. Is it a requirement that proposer must have 3 project references/quals within the state of CA and focused on local government within the past 3 years?
The City prefers to see project references located within the state of California, and similar project experience for local governments (in CA) that occurred within the last three years. The proposal rating committee will consider submittals that do not meet these preferences, but proposers who do meet these preferences are likely to receive higher ratings. 
6. What type of entity provides Information Technology services now?   Are the IT providers external or internal to the City Employee base?   If the City currently employees some IT providers and uses some contract IT service, what is the percentage of each? 
The City currently contracts its IT services out to Synergy Computing, Inc. The contract and accompanying City Council staff report have been included with this Addendum as Exhibit 1.
7. What is motivating the need for the IT bid at this time?   Is this new Request for Proposal for IT services the result of a natural strategic planning need, such as city growth, or is it triggered by a specific event?   
A recent organizational assessment conducted for the City’s Public Works Department highlighted a need for the City to develop a framework for IT governance that had not been formalized in the past. As City Hall’s employee base grows, we are looking to make technological improvements that will enable our staff to more effectively serve the Goleta community. The organizational assessment has been included as Exhibit 2 to this Addendum.
8. Will the RFP judges or decision makers consider hiring an IT company that has provided services to local governments in other states, outside of California? 
The City prefers to see companies that have provided services to local governments in California. While the City may consider hiring a company that provides services to local governments in other states, preference is likely to be given to firms with experience here in California.
9. Will the RFP judges or decision makers give extra points or extra positive consideration to a disadvantaged minority and/or woman owned business? Submittals will be evaluated based on the criteria starting on page 6 (Selection Criteria) of the RFP. Staff do not anticipate awarding extra points to businesses owned by disadvantaged minorities or women.
10. Has the City developed an IT Strategic Plan in the past, either internally or with the assistance of a consultant? If so, can it be shared? 
No, the City has not developed an IT Strategic Plan in the past.
11. Does the City have an existing Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Plan? If so, can that be provided? 
No, the City does not have an existing Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Plan.
12. Does the City expect that a separate Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Plan be developed as a part of this project?
Page 3 of the RFP states that the City would like to receive recommendations for a more comprehensive disaster recovery program. Depending on the City’s needs (as informed by the chosen firm’s technology assessment and strategic plan), the City may ultimately choose develop a Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Plan. However, that work would likely fall outside of the scope of this RFP.
13. Regarding Network and Data Security, does the City expect that a security audit will be performed as a part of this project?
The City is requesting a security assessment be performed to determine whether current network and system protections are adequate. The assessment does not necessarily need to include a formal audit.
14. Does the City have existing mission, vision, or planning documents that would provide proposing vendors with a better understanding of the City’s goals and expectations for this project? 
An organizational assessment was recently conducted for the City’s Public Works Department which included IT considerations (assessment is included as Exhibit 2). There are no mission, vision, or planning documents related to IT governance that have been formalized at this point in time.
15. Is an inventory of systems currently in use available? If so, could that be shared to aid proposers in developing a response? Please refer to page 2 of the RFP for a brief description of IT systems currently in use. As part of the technology assessment, proposers may wish to establish a more thorough/detailed inventory of systems. 
16. Can a City Organizational Chart showing existing departments and staff be provided?
Yes, we have included an organizational chart to accompany this Addendum, as Exhibit 3.
17. Can the City provide a better understanding of the number and type of contracted IT resources supporting the City today?
The City currently contracts its IT services out to Synergy Computing, Inc. The contract and accompanying City Council staff report have been included with this Addendum. Proposers should also refer to page 2 of the RFP.
18. Does the City anticipate the selected consultant will need to meet with the various departments that receive IT support services? If so, with how many departments and at what organizational level (e.g., City leadership, management, end users) does the City expect the consultant to conduct these meetings?
City Hall consists of six departments: City Attorney, City Clerk, Finance, Neighborhood Services & Public Safety, Planning & Environmental Review, and Public Works. The consultant will likely meet with department heads or management level staff in each department, although the consultant may determine that meetings with lower level staff are also warranted to inform the technological assessment. Meetings should be conducted by the consultant.
19. Does the City envision that meetings with department staff will be conducted at a central location or at multiple locations throughout the City?
All meetings will likely be held at City Hall. 
20. Has a budget been established for this project? If so, can it be shared?
The City has budgeted funds for this project, but would prefer to hold off sharing that information at this time.
21.  Does the City have a preference for a local vendor for this project?
The City does not necessarily have a preference for a local vendor. However, the City does prefer to see current or past project experience involving local government clients located in California for which the consultant has rendered professional services relevant to the scope of work in this RFP. 
22. What is driving the City’s timeline of completing and presenting a final Strategic Plan by April 18, 2017?
The timeline is driven by City Council and staff’s desire to create a framework for IT governance that has not been formalized in the past. The City would like to begin implementing components of the resulting strategic plan during the 2017 fiscal year.
23. Does the City desire regular status reports (e.g., weekly, monthly) throughout this project?
The City would like to receive an outline of findings and recommendations for discussion prior to report preparation. Formal status reports will likely not be required, but the City expects to be able to communicate regularly with the chosen firm throughout the duration of this project.
24. Are offerors that sell hardware or software products precluded from responding to the City’s RFP?
Interested firms that sell hardware of software products are not precluded from responding to the City’s RFP. However, the City is sensitive to potential conflicts of interest or biases that could arise from contracting with a company whose main specialty is in product sales. The RFP rating committee will take these and other potential conflicts of interest into consideration when evaluating proposals.
25. Can the City provide additional information regarding the weighting of evaluation criteria and/or scoring methodology used to evaluate proposals submitted in response to this RFP?
Proposals will be evaluated per the Selection Criteria outlined in this RFP (starting on page 6).
26. Does the City require that proof of insurance be returned with the proposal, or would the City request this upon execution of a contract?
Proposers should include a statement with their submittal that the firm can meet the City’s insurance requirements. Insurance documentation will be required as part of contract execution and prior to work beginning.
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